Date : 6/29/2015 12:15:29 PM

From : "Moshe Martziano"

To : "Eli Abarbanel" , ""(2°%% 2v11y) 730727 wbpanh mawnt nowb" , "Amit Aisman"
Subject : RE: 3%%25 1198 251257 ' 731 21790 20> NRIT
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From: Eli Abarbanel
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2015 7:54 PM
To: D299 D1MY) N1 TNN VDP9 NN NDE/Y); Amit Aisman
Subject: FW: 1nY0'p 112X LOIZN '2D T2 2D AND NXRNYIN
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From: Moshe Martziano
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Eli Abarbanel
Cc: Hadar Frenkel; Tal Ben Haroush
Subject: 1No'p 11X VDN 2D TA1 2D AND NKRYIN
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From: Eli Abarbanel

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 5:05 PM

To: PM-Ozrim

Cc: D)9 D'My) NI NN VYPI9Y NIwNN NDE/SY); Sharon Gottlieb; Amit Aisman
Subject: FW: 1nY0'p 112X LOIZN '2D T2 2D AND NXRNYIN
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From: Michal Hod
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Eli Abarbanel
Cc: Hadar Frenkel; Moshe Martziano; Sharon Gottlieb; Tal Ben Haroush
Subject: FW: 1nY0'p 112X VOIZN '2D T2 2D AND NXRYIN
JIN DY
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From: Haya Zandberg

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Assaf Harel; Michal Hod

Cc: Orit Sone; Amit Aisman; Eli Abarbanel; Zemer Blondheim; Erez Kaminitz; Orit Koren; Hagai
Harush; Oren Fono; Adi Menahem; Neta Shapira; Raz Nizri

Subject: RE: 1nYn» 117X LN "D TA1 2D AND NXYIN
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From: Assaf Harel

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Michal Hod

Cc: Haya Zandberg; Orit Sone; Amit Aisman; Eli Abarbanel; Zemer Blondheim; Erez Kaminitz;
Orit Koren; Hagai Harush; Oren Fono; Adi Menahem; Neta Shapira; Raz Nizri
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From: 71119 171N [mailto:MoranF@court.gowv.il]

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 11:15 AM

To: Oren Fono

Cc: '™H p1a

Subject: 1N>'p 11X VDN 2D TA1 21D AND NKRYIN
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary,
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified


mailto:|moranf@court.gov.il

that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and
(1) destroy this message if a facsimile or (i1) delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.



